

Iram Abrar Awan

Assistant Professor

School of Social Sciences & Humanities

Email: iram_abraar@s3h.nust.edu.pk

Contact: 051-522991

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Iram Abrar Awan is working as Assistant Professor in the School of Social Sciences & Humanities. Dr. Iram Abrar Awan has published 1 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

MPhil in Industrial & Organizational Psychology Quaid-i-Azam University , Pakistan	1989 - 1992
MSc in Applied Psychology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1987 - 1989
BA in Psychology & Sociology University of the Punjab , Pakistan	1981 - 1983

Experience

Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2023- Present
Assistant Professor School of Social Sciences & Humanities	2013 - 2023
Assistant Professor NUST Business School	2012 - 2013
Lecturer NUST Business School	2008 - 2012
Lecturer NUST Institute of Management Sciences	2007 - 2008
Sqn Ldr Pakistan Air Force , Personnel Branch, Air Head Quarters, E9, Islamabad, Pakistan Air Force,	1993 - 2003

Research Articles

A Study On The Psychosocial Predictors Of Cardiovascular Diseases: The Major Role Of Forgiveness <i>Iram Abraar Awan Moazzam Shazeb</i> <i>Medical Forum Monthly</i> , Volume 32(5), Pages 13-17 Impact Factor: N/A DOI: Not Applicable	2021
--	------